

From: Ben Banks

To: Web Filer

Date: September 13, 2016

Subject: 1326-EX-ST-2016 pre-coordination data request

Message:

Good Day,

Per FCC request to have prior coordination with FAA for frequency 5170.00000000 MHz, I have submitted correspondence to the FAAs Frequency Coordination Office. At this time, I have yet to receive an indicated confirmation/ pre coordination document from the FAA with respect to the above request but wanted to provide an update and note that action as been taken pursuant to 1326-EX-ST-2016 pre-coordination data request.

I will submit the FAA pre coordination document as soon as it becomes available. Please let me know if you have any other questions or concerns.

BR,

Benjamin Banks
Field Support Technician
Astronics Armstrong Aerospace
1437 Harmony Court
Itasca, IL 60143 USA
Office: +1 (630) 285-0200 Ext. 102
www.astronics.com